


http://www.colfax-ca.gov/












City of Colfax 3 
City Council Minutes March 22, 2017 
 

 Placer County Transportation Planning Agency is closely watching Assembly Bill 
1324 which will allow bonds for road improvements in Colfax. 

Mayor Harvey 
 Mayor Harvey attended the Green Machine Crab Feed. 

 

4B. City Operations ɀ City Staff 
City Manager Schempf 
 City Manager Schempf reported the Union Pacific engineering report states the 

California Fruit Growers Association (CFGA) building is stable enough to allow 
Railroad Ave to reopen.  On March 28, 2017 Union Pacific (UP) will have a pre-bid 
walk-through for contractors bidding on the demolition of the building. 

 He handed out a calendar delineating the schedule for the Budget Review. 
 He stated the afternoon goal setting workshop was productive.  The list is 

ambitious but a good start.  He will publish the list soon. 
 

4C. Additional Reports ɀ Agency Partners 
Sergeant Conners, Placer County Sheriff’s Office Colfax Substation Commander 
 Sergeant Conners met with City Manager Schempf and the new lieutenant.  

Lieutenant Barnhart plans to attend the next meeting. 
 The Placer County Sheriff’s Office is working on their new budget – Colfax charges 

may increase as much as $30,000.   
Battalion Chief Landon Haack, CAL FIRE 
 Chief Haack stated four volunteers will participate in the County Volunteer 

Academy. 
 The City Volunteer Fire Department is meeting on Thursday nights to complete a 

nationally recognized training program. 
 He is looking into possible grant funding for Volunteer Fire Department equipment 

purchases.  Most of the grants are matching. 
Frank Klein, president of the Colfax Chamber of Commerce 
 Mr. Klein thanked staff for keeping in contact with Union Pacific to get Railroad 

Ave reopened and the buses running on their original route. 
 The Chamber will honor the Chamber volunteers at a special dinner this week. 

 

5 COUNCIL BUSINESS 
5A. I-80 Road Closures ɀ Discuss impacts on Colfax  

 STAFF PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager   
 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discussion; direct staff as appropriate 
 

City Manager Schempf stated Council had directed staff to add this item to the agenda after 
concerns were expressed at the last meeting regarding the impacts on businesses in Colfax when 
the highway is closed during storms.  He introduced Dave Wood, superintendent for Caltrans.   
Mr. Wood explained road closures are put in place only for safety concerns.  The Colfax exit is 
often the best location for the highway because there are limited routes around the exit and 
services available.  Mr. Wood stated there are many more people travelling the road and causing 
more issues.  
California Highway Patrol (CHP) Officer Nave stated the closures are for public safety.  Problems 
multiply towards the summit.  The main issues are caused by people who will not listen.  Even 



City of Colfax 4 
City Council Minutes March 22, 2017 
 

CHP officers are ignored.  Caltrans and CHP really have no options for closures nor can they give 
more advanced notice. 
 

Mayor Harvey opened the topic to public comment.  Sue Carmichael, Meadow Vista resident, Jim 
Dion, area resident, Frank Klein, Chamber president, Foxey McCleary, Colfax resident, Karla 
Jameson, Colfax resident and Todd Saylor, Colfax business owner participated in the discussion. 
Council discussed the issue at length. 
 

Although there is not a significant amount than can be done to improve the situation, Council 
directed staff to look into purchasing signage, posting road closure details on the digital 
billboard, and follow-up on upgrading the radio station. 
 

Mayor Harvey called for a break at 9:05PM.  The meeting reconvened at 9:11PM. 
 

5B. New Event ɀ ,ÉÏÎȭÓ #ÌÕÂ #ÁÒ 3ÈÏ×ȟ !ÕÇÕÓÔ ρωȟ ςπρχ 
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager  
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 09-2017 authorizing the use of City streets 
 and public facilities for the Colfax Lion’s Club Car Show. 
 

City Manager Schempf introduced Ron Carmichael of the Colfax Lion’s Club who in turn 
introduced the proposed event.  Council asked for clarification of the location of the first aid 
station and the type of generators expected for use.  Foxey McCleary and Jim Dion also asked 
questions. 
 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Hesch and a second by Councilmember Douglass, City Council 
adopted Resolution 09-2017. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 

 

5C. Centennial Reservoir Notice of Intent (NOI) Comment Period 
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  Will Stockwin, Councilmember 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Review attached response letter, make recommendations for 
modification as necessary and authorize the City Manager to submit to the Army Corps of 
Engineers on behalf of the Council. 

 

Councilmember Stockwin stated the letter included in the packet is purposely neutral.  Filing the 
letter gives the City stakeholder status.  As an official stakeholder, the City will receive 
notifications and updates as Nevada Irrigation District moves the Centennial Reservoir through 
the approval process. 
 

Council approved the suggested letter and asked staff to prepare the letter for signatures and 
submittal. 
 

5D. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) ɀ Next steps 
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Schedule Public Hearing for April 26, 2017. 
 

City Manager Schempf confirmed Council had agreed to hold off on the City-wide survey for 
CDBG.  Noticing requirements for a public hearing to determine a project for the existing CDBG 
funds are such that the soonest the hearing can be held is April 26, 2017. 
 
 



City of Colfax 5 
City Council Minutes March 22, 2017 
 

5E. Mitigation Fees Ad Hoc Committee 
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Assign Council members to serve on new committee and 
make other adjustments to the committee list as necessary. 

 

City Manager Schempf suggested the Council create a committee to evaluate mitigation fees and 
negotiate with potential developers on behalf of Council.  Council agreed to change the title of the 
current General Plan/Circulation Element Update Committee to Land Use/New Development 
Strategies and continue with Steve Harvey and Tony Hesch as members. 
 

6 ADJOURNMENT 
 

As there was no further business on the agenda, Mayor Harvey adjourned the meeting at 9:33PM. 
 

Respectfully submitted to City Council this 12th day of April, 2017 
 

 





City of Colfax 2 
City Council Minutes Special Meeting March 22, 2017 
 

Several items will be addressed within in the next few months so were not ranked in the 
goal list.  Employee handbook, Sewer Rate Study and Pavement plans/feasibility 
study/loan enquiries will be on the next few agendas. 
 

Council and staff discussed the other items on the project list and ranked each as follows: 
 

1 ADA Transition Plan July 1, 2017 
2 Gateway Sign Installation Pending Caltrans Permit 
3 CDBG – Current funds 6 months 
4 Hotel Process Every 2 weeks 
5  Gateway Sign #2 1 year 
6 Municipal Code update 1.5 years 
7 General Plan – Zoning 1 year 
8 General Plan – Land Use 1 year 
9 General Plan – Circulation 1 year 
10 Sphere of Influence Expansion 1.5 years 
11 National Historic District Designation 1 year 
15 Downtown Revitalization 1.5 years 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

As there was no further business on the agenda, Mayor Harvey adjourned the meeting at 
3:11PM. 
 

Respectfully submitted to City Council this 12nd day of April, 2017 

 













2 

{9/¢Lhb р π CLb![ t!¸a9b¢  Final payment shall be made in accordance with Article 25 of the General Conditions of these Contract Documents. 
 {9/¢Lhb с π !//9t¢!b/9 hC CLb![ t!¸a9b¢ !{ w9[9!{9  The acceptance by the Contractor of final payment shall be and shall operate as a release to the City of any and all claims and all liability to the Contractor for all things done or furnished in connection with this work and for every act and/or neglect of the City or others relating to or arising from the work.  No payment, however, final or otherwise, shall operate to release the Contractor or his sureties from any obligations under this contract or the performance and payment bonds required by this contract. 
 {9/¢Lhb т π /hb¢w!/¢ 5h/¦a9b¢{  The complete contract between the parties hereto shall consist of the following documents herein referred to as the “Contract Documents”: 
             Notice and Information to Bidders             Bid Form             Designation of Subcontractors             This Agreement             Bidder’s Bond             Performance Bond             Payment Bond             General Conditions             Special Provisions             Contract Drawings and Plans             Technical Specifications             Duly Issued addenda             Duly Issued interpretations             Supplemental Drawings issued pursuant to  Article 4 of the General Conditions             Shop Drawings and Manufacturers' Instructions  approved pursuant to Article 5    of the General  Conditions             Approved Change Orders             Contractor's Guarantee and Warranty & Maintenance Bond 
  Such documents, collectively referred to herein as the Contract Documents, hereby are incorporated herein by this reference and made a part hereof. 
      {9/¢Lhb у ς /hb¢w!/¢hw w9DL{¢9w95 !b5 v¦![LCL95 ¢h t9wChwa t¦.[L/ ²hwY 
 A contractor or subcontractor shall not be qualified to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, subject to the requirements of Section 4104 of the Public Contract Code, or engage in the performance of any contract for public work, as defined in this chapter, 

6 of 9







http://www.coastlandcivil.com/
mailto:williams@coastlandcivil.com




Two quotes can be found as attachments to this report. The first is for moving the inputs and outputs from 
the old SCADA system to the existing lift station SCADA DFS HT3 system and programming it to operate the 
facility along with the lift stations.  The second quote is for installation of a redundant DFS HT3 system with 
automatic switchover in the event of system failure or system maintenance.  Having a redundant system 
will ensure the facility is always recording data and therefore always permitted to discharge treated water.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends authorizing the City Manager to execute an agreement with Aqua Sierra Controls, Inc. 
for installation and programming of a new SCADA system at the wastewater treatment facility in the 
amount of $23,076.00. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution 12-2017 
2. Quote #QJ04844 from Aqua Sierra Controls, Inc. 
3. Quote #QJ04852 from Aqua Sierra Controls, Inc. 

2 of 11







 2

Items not included 
1. Items not in our scope of work 
2. Specialty insurance beyond our standard two million dollars coverage 
3. Bonds 
4. Permits 
5. Sales tax 
6. Confined space entry 
7. Prevailing wage rates 
 
If you have any questions please give me a call. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Josh Lane 
Sales Manager 
Aqua Sierra Controls, Inc. 

 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE 

 
 
 The Terms and Conditions of Sale set forth herein, and Supplements that may be attached hereto, constitute the full and final expression of the 
contract of equipment or services as described in the quotation between AQUA SIERRA CONTROLS, INC. (herein referred to as Seller) and the Buyer 
and supersedes all prior quotations, purchase orders, correspondence or communication whether written or oral between the seller, and the Buyer.  
Notwithstanding any contrary language in the  Buyer’s purchase order or other acceptance, Buyer shall be bound by these Terms and Conditions of Sale 
when it returns its purchase order or otherwise indicates acceptance of this contract, or when it accepts delivery from Seller of the Equipment or Service. 
ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONTRACT IS EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO ACCEPTANCE OF THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE STATED 
HEREIN AND ANY ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERENT TERMS PROPOSED BY BUYER ARE REJECTED UNLESS EXPRESSLY AGREED TO IN 
WRITING BY THE OFFICER OF THE SELLER. No contract shall exist except as herein provided. No statement, representation or warranty not 
contained herein shall be binding on the Seller unless made in writing by an officer or other authorized representative of the Seller.  Prior dealings, usage 
of the trade or a course of performance shall not be relevant to determine the meaning of this agreement even through the accepting or acquiescing party 
had knowledge of the nature of the performance and opportunity for objection.  Whenever a term defined by the Uniform Commercial Code is used 
herein, the definition contained in the Code shall control. 
ORDERS 
 All orders, where Equipment or Services are to be supplied for a specific order, are received subject to acceptance by an authorized representative of 
Seller.  All orders must be firm commitments giving complete item description, including prices, quantity, installation, and shipping requirements.  
Typographical and clerical errors in quotations, orders and acknowledgments are subject to correction.  

PRICES 
 Written quotations expire thirty (30) calendar days from the date of quotation unless withdrawn sooner.  Verbal quotations expire twenty-four (24) 
hours after they are made.  Prices on an Order requesting shipment or performance longer than three (3) months from date of order, and “Held” orders 
which are not released in time to be shipped or performed in three (3) months, may be revised at the option of Seller. 

CREDIT 
 Buyers not having established credit ratings with Seller should send satisfactory credit information with first order or remit a certified check to avoid 
delay in filling orders. 

MINIMUM BILLING 
 Orders for Service performed in Seller’s Shop shall have a minimum billing time of two (2) hours.  Orders for Service performed in the “field” or at 
the Buyer’s place of business shall have a minimum billing time of four (4) hours.  Billing time for Services performed away from Seller’s Shop shall be 
determined on a “portal to portal” basis. 

TERMS OF PAYMENT 
 Terms of payment to Buyers with satisfactory credit at ½% cash discount for payment within 15 days of the date of the invoice and net invoice 
amount for payment net 30.  Invoices will be submitted as partial shipments of equipment are made.  Seller reserves the right at any time to require full or 
partial payment before proceeding with a contract of sale if, in its judgment, the financial condition of the Buyer shall not justify the terms of payment 
specified.  If Buyer defaults when payment is due, then the whole contract price shall become due and payable upon demand, or Seller, at its option, 
without prejudice to other lawful remedies, may defer delivery and/or performance or cancel the contract of sale. 

ACCELERATED OR DELAYED PAYMENT 
 There will be no reduction in price for payments more favorable to Seller than the standard terms.  If payments are not made in conformance with 
standard terms, the quoted price shall, without prejudice to the right of Seller to immediate payment, be increased by an amount of interest equal to the 
highest legal rate per month or fraction thereof on the unpaid balance.  Seller reserves the right to refer for collection sums not paid by Buyer within the 
herein stated Terms of Payment.  In the event Seller chooses to refer unpaid sums for collection of said sums, collection costs include but are not limited 
to collection agency fees, process fees, attorneys fees and costs, and court costs as well as such other costs, that are directly related to collection. 



































Colon
.

Amber

Red

Uoon suDmes on an EectroMadc representative will send you a couple of options based on your sign configuration.

First Name:* Last Name*

Company/Organization:

Colfax

Phone:*

State:

California V

Ernail:* Budget Information:

Sign Location:
. Outdoor

Indoor

In a Window Display

Not Sure

Would you like to show videos or graphics?
. Yes

No

Viewers Distance from Sign

Under 100 ft
. 100-300ft

300 - 600 ft

Over 600 ft

Not Sure

Request Quote Now

* Required

Sign Builcer

Company Name:

Colfax

Visual Sign Buitder

deght: Width

4ff ? lOft

Pxel Pitci.

. + • Very Ogh (1 On r’)

j l!gh 1 6mm)
-

Medium )2Omm)

low (26mm)

Request a quote

Products

Concern and Concept #1





















 

 
After you have a chance to review our proposal we would be happy to discuss any needed 
adjustments to the scope. Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal. Our team 
looks forward to serving you and the City of Colfax. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Dane H. Schilling 
Associate Principal Engineer 
 

ITEM 6E













1

April 6, 2017

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk
City of Colfax
P: 530.346.2313
F: 530.346.6214
E: city.clerk@colfax-ca.gov

Re:  Proposal to Provide ADA Transition Plan

Dear Ms. Cassidy,

Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. (BVNA) is pleased to submit our fee proposal for the City of Colfax to 
prepare an ADA transition plan. Our scope and fees are outlined below.

Description         Fee       
Inspection - 12 miles of streets     $23,750 (ýxed fee)
Develop CASp inspection report on ýndings    $10,500 (ýxed fee)
Develop a transition plan and review with City   $  9,550 (ýxed fee)
Meetings (5), pre-inspection, preliminary site visit   $  8,500 (not to exceed)
Miscellaneous costs, contingency     $  4,000 (not to exceed)

Position     Hourly Rate
CASp      $125
CASp Assistant    $  90
Administrative Support   $  55
Mileage     IRS Rate Per Mile

We can provide additional information regarding our qualiýcations and previous experience should you 
request. BVNA looks forward to working with you.  

Sincerely,

Craig Baptista, MBA
Director of Operations
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. 
T. 916.725.4200
craig.baptista@us.bureauveritas.com

ITEM 6E


	00A 170412 Agenda
	02A Mosquito Awareness Week
	170412 SR Mosquito Awareness Week
	Resolution 10-2017 Mosquito Abatement Week

	03A 170322 Minutes regular meeting
	03B 170322 Special Meeting Minutes
	03C N Main Bike Award Contract BandM
	170412 SR N. Main Street Bike & Pedestrian Improvement Project Contract Award 
	Resolution 11-2017 N. Main Street Bike Project Award B and M
	22c-State-Only-Finance-Letter rev20160505
	B&M Builders Construction Agreement. 4.13.2017
	2017 North Main Street Bike Route CM-Insp-TW

	03D SCADA Update
	170412 SR SCADA
	Resolution 12-2017 SCADA Upgrade
	Colfax WWTP SCADA QJ04844
	Colfax SCADA Redundancy QJ04852

	03E 2017 Committee Assignments
	03F Hesch Rescission Letter
	06A Fire Equipment Grant
	170412 SR Fire Equipment Grant 
	Expenditure Proposals
	Resolution 13-2017 Fire Equipment Grant 

	06B Refurbishments 
	06C Council Goals
	06D Community Concerns and Concepts
	Electronic Message Board
	City Preparations for I-80 Road Closure
	Bull and Bear Cover Diagram

	06E ADA Transition Plan
	170412 SR ADA Transition Plan
	Resolution 14-2017a ADA Transition Plan
	Resolution 14-2017b ADA Transition Plan
	Caltrans Exhibit 9-C Local Agency ADA Annual Certification Form 5.21.2016
	Colfax SETP Proposal Inspections by City
	Colfax ADA SETP Proposal w City Assistance
	Colfax SETP Work Estimate w City Assistance

	Colfax SETP Proposal Inspections by Coastland
	Colfax ADA SETP Proposal No City Assistance
	Colfax SETP Work Estimate No City Assistance

	Bureau Veritas_City of Colfax




